

Curriculum Vitae

Hans-Jörg Vetter

Former Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors of Landesbank Baden-Württemberg



Personal data

Place of residence Königstein im Taunus
 Dates of birth 22.08.1952 in Göppingen
 Nationality German

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 08/2020
 Curr. term of office 2020 – 2023
 Committees Presiding and Nomination Committee (Chairman)
 Compensation Control Committee (Chairman)
 Mediation Committee (Chairman)

Career highlights

2009 – 2016 Landesbank Baden-Württemberg (LBBW), Stuttgart
 Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors

2002 – 2009 Landesbank Berlin (since 1 January 2006 Landesbank Berlin AG), Berlin
 Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors

2001 – 2009 Landesbank Berlin Holding AG
 (formerly Bankgesellschaft Berlin AG), Berlin
 Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors (2001 – 2009)
 Vice Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors (2001)

1997 – 2000 Landesbank Hessen-Thüringen (Helaba), Frankfurt am Main
 Vice Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors

1995 – 1997 M. M. Warburg & Co. KG a. A., Hamburg
 Personally liable Partner, responsible for Corporate Customers,
 Foreign Operations, Corporate Finance

1990 – 1995 Bank für Gemeinwirtschaft AG (BfG Bank), Frankfurt am Main
 Member of the Board of Managing Directors, responsible for the
 Real Estate Business, since 1995 responsible for Treasury/Sales and
 Security Trading,
 Co-member of the Board of Managing Directors Corporate Customers
 and Private Customers

1987 – 1990 Deutsche Bank AG, Frankfurt am Main
 Director Central Construction Financing and Real Estate

1985 – 1987 Westdeutsche Landesbank, Düsseldorf
 Director, Head of the Leasing Division
 Management of Deutsche Anlagen-Leasing (DAL), Mainz



- 1976 - 1984 Frankfurter Hypothekenbank (Group Deutsche Bank AG),
Frankfurt am Main
Head of Commercial Property Financing, Export-Special Financing,
Municipal Loan Business
- 1972 - 1976 Deutsche Bank AG
Filiale Göppingen

Education

- 1969 - 1972 Training as banking professional, Deutsche Bank AG
Filiale Göppingen

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

Herrenknecht AG, Schwanau, Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--